

DECLARAȚIE
privind personalul de specialitate propus pentru implementarea contractului

Nr.	Persoana implicată	Funcție	Studii de specialitate	Vechimea în munca în specialitate (ani)	Abreviere funcție	Numărul certificatului de atestare și data eliberării
1.	Sergiu GAFTON	Manager de Proiect / Designer WEB/UIX	Cybernetics and Economic informatics	22	PM/DES	-
2.	Alexandru PAVELUC	Coordonator tehnic/ Dezvoltator WEB chere	Master degree in computer sciences	11	DEV1	-
3.	Ion SERBENCO	Dezvoltator WEB	Master degree in computer sciences	8	DEV2	-

Competențele Managerului de proiect/Designer UIX

1. **Name of Staff:** Sergiu GAFTON
2. **Detailed Tasks Assigned:**
 - Project Management.
 - System analysis.
 - Development of the technical documentation.
 - Conceptual design;
3. **Key Qualifications:**
 - Committed IT professional with 22 Years of experience in Web Technologies.
 - Committed IT professional with 22 Years of experience in ITC.
 - Good handling with Software Development Life Cycle.
 - Strong knowledge and Experience in graphics design, web design, animation, web application, client/server, Development and problem resolving, debugging and GUI.
 - Strong knowledge in HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JQuery, JavaScript, AJAX, PHP, Laravel, ExtJS, SQL, Python
 - Databases management MariaDB, PostgreSQL, MSSQL, MySQL.
4. **Education:**

Institution	Academy of Economic Studies of Moldova
Date	September 1994 - July 1999
Degree obtained	Specialty: Cybernetics and Economic informatics; Bachelor degree in economics and computer science with the qualification: Information Technology Specialist Economist.

5. Activities performed on projects:

Location	Company & reference person contact details	Description
Moldova	Digital platform in the form of an interactive map that allows the visualization of mining excavation locations in the Republic of Moldova with an instrument for	<p>Consultancy services provided: Develop a web-based data visualization portal of an interactive map that allows the visualization of mining excavation locations in the Republic of Moldova. Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Portal design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration. Development Android and IOS apps.</p> <p>Results: https://www.resurseminerale.md/</p>

Location	Company & reference person (name & contact details)	Description
	informing, consulting and detecting irregularities detected by citizens in the form of alerts EXPERT-GRUP, SOROS MOLDOVA	
Moldova	Congress of Local Authorities of Moldova	http://www.calm.md/ Activities performed: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration.
Moldova	The Eastern Partnership Civil Society Forum (EaP CSF) MOLDOVA KMOP GR https://www.kmop.gr/	Consultancy services provided: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration Results: https://www.eap-csf.md/
Moldova	Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Moldova USAID, Financial Services Volunteer Corps	Consultancy services provided: Develop a web-based data visualization portal that will aggregate data from MoF and State Treasury on the revenues and expenditures of central and local government institutions, and display select data series in a user-friendly format accessible to several categories of users. Budget Execution Data Visualization Portal "BEDV" Facilitate the access of wider audiences, including ordinary citizens, to budget and fiscal information of public interest, as result of implementing a user-friendly web-based data visualization portal on budget creation and execution. Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Portal design, backend modules and CMS integration. Results: https://buget.mf.gov.md/ro
Moldova	YK NEOVITA Health for young people Swiss Cooperation Office in Moldova	Consultancy services provided: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration Results: https://www.neovita.md
Moldova	Central Electoral Commission of Gagauzia Council of Europe	Consultancy services provided: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration Results: https://www.mskgagauzia.md
Moldova	Future Classroom Lab CHEMONICS, USAID	Consultancy services provided: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings for schools pilot , user guide for CMS administration Results: https://www.clasaviitorului.md
Moldova	National Social Assistance Agency ANAS	Consultancy services provided: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings for schools pilot , user guide for CMS administration Results: https://www.anas.md
Moldova	Organization for the development of the sector of small and medium-sized enterprises World Bank Competitiveness Enhancement Implementation Unit (UIPAC)	Consultancy services provided: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration Results: https://www.odimm.md
Moldova	Standardization Institute of Moldova	Consultancy services provided: Technical specifications for backend and frontend of website and Moldavian standards integration platform. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration, E-Payment integration.

Location	Company & reference person (name & contact details)	Description
	CZECH OFFICE FOR STANDARDS, METROLOGY AND TESTING	<p>The primary goal of the IT system is to ensure the actors participating in the marketing of standards in force in the Republic of Moldova with a powerful IT solution used to support the automation of their activity in order to implement the legal framework provisions and to ensure the economic agents with the required standards.</p> <p>In order to ensure and facilitate secure online access to the detailed content of the standards, the Standard Online System will allow the electronic receipt of standards acquisition requests and online access for viewing and / or printing the textual content of the standards.</p> <p>Results: https://shop.standard.md</p>
Moldova	Development web site of National Commission of the Financial Market CNPF	<p>Consultancy services provided: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration</p> <p>Results: http://www.cnpf.md</p>
Moldova	Development web site of Invest North of Moldova, ADR NORD	<p>Consultancy services provided: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration. E-Payment integration.</p> <p>Results: https://www.investnorth.md/ https://www.investnorth.md/type/development-projects/</p>
Moldova	Development of new version of the CEC websites EDMITE - Enhancing Democracy in Moldova through inclusive and Transparent Elections Republic of Moldova UNDP	<p>Consultancy services provided: Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration</p> <p>Results: https://www.voteaza.md https://www.cec.md</p>
Moldova	Superior Council of Magistracy of Republic of Moldova Millennium Challenge Account Moldova	<p>Consultancy services provided: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration</p> <p>Results: https://www.csm.md</p>
Moldova	Informational portal on the justice sector of the Republic of Moldova Millennium Challenge Corporation	<p>Consultancy services provided: Developing the Terms of reference and detailed technical requirements for a functional Informational portal on the justice sector of the Republic of Moldova, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration.</p> <p>Results: https://www.justitiatransparenta.md</p>
Moldova	Promote professional and responsible journalism by supporting regional network of self-regulatory bodies Council of Europe	<p>Consultancy services provided: Developing the Terms of reference and detailed technical requirements for a functional Media Self-regulatory Organizations Network Platform, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration.</p> <p>Results: https://www.mediacouncils.org</p>
Moldova	The Public Association "Lawyers for Human Rights" Freedom House	<p>Consultancy services provided: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration. Trainings and user guide for CMS administration</p> <p>Results: https://www.lhr.md</p>
Moldova	National Anticorruption Center	<p>http://www.cna.md</p> <p>Activities performed: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration.</p>

Location	Company & person reference (name & contact details)	Description
Moldova	Court of Accounts of the Republic of Moldova	http://www.ccrm.md Activities performed: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration.
Moldova	National Employers Confederation of the Republic of Moldova	http://www.cnpm.md Activities performed: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend.
Moldova	Chisinau City Hall	http://www.chisinau.md Activities performed: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration.
Moldova	Modernizarea Serviciilor Publice Locale în Republica Moldova proiect de the Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ) GmbH	http://serviciilocale.md/ Activities performed: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration.
Moldova	National Social Insurance Chamber	http://www.enas.md Activities performed: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend. Web site design, backend modules and CMS integration.
Moldova	Constitutional Court of the Republic of Moldova	http://www.constcourt.md/ Activities performed: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend.
Moldova	Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Moldova	http://www.justice.gov.md Activities performed: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend.
Moldova	Agency MOLDSILVA	http://moldsilva.gov.md/ Activities performed: Business Analyses, Technical specifications for backend and frontend.

6. Languages:

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Romanian	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Russian	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Excellent	Excellent	Good

1.1.1. Coordonator tehnic/Dezvoltator WEB chere

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. **Name of Staff:** Alexandru PAVELUC
2. **Detailed Tasks Assigned:**
 - Developing;
 - Programming.
3. **Key Qualifications:**
 - Good handling with Software Development Life Cycle;
 - UML, SQL, Rational Rose, Enterprise Architecte, MVC, HTML, PHP, Apache, Python, CodeIgniter, Django, Bootstrap, ExtJs, JavaScript, Ajax, jQuery, HTML, CSS, LAMP, XAMP, InterBase/FireBird, MySQL, Microsoft SQL Server, PostgreSQL;

- Communicative, fast learner, analytical, team worker.

4. Education:

Institution	Academy of Economic Studies of Moldova
Date	September 2011 - July 2013
Degree obtained	Master's Specialty: Informational Management; Master degree in computer sciences
Institution	Academy of Economic Studies of Moldova
Date	September 2008 - July 2011
Degree obtained	Bachelor degree in economics and computer science with the qualification: Information Technology Specialist Economist.

5. Activities performed on projects:

Detailed Tasks Assigned	Work Undertaken that Best Illustrates Capability to Handle the Tasks Assigned
Digital platform in the form of an interactive map that allows the visualization of mining excavation locations in the Republic of Moldova with an instrument for informing, consulting and detecting irregularities detected by citizens in the form of alerts	Positions held: Front end developer Results: https://www.resurseminerale.md/
Digital platform in the form of an interactive map that allows the visualization of social entrepreneurs	Positions held: Front end developer Results: https://antrenoriatsocial.odimm.md/
Congress of Local Authorities of Moldova	http://www.calm.md/ Positions held: Front end developer
The Eastern Partnership Civil Society Forum (EaP CSF) MOLDOVA KMOP GR	Positions held: Front end developer Results: https://www.eap-csf.md/
Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Moldova USAID, Financial Services Volunteer Corps	Positions held: Front end developer Results: https://buget.mf.gov.md/ro
State Aid Register of Republic of Moldova http://newsiras.competition.md	Location: Republic of Moldova Client: Competition Council Positions held: Front end developer
Management Information System (MIS) "MAC-P" http://macp.capmu.md/	Location: Republic of Moldova Client: Moldova agriculture competitiveness project Positions held: Front end developer
Information System designed for implementing of single window of PMC to release of operating licenses "e-Authorization" http://comert.chisinau.md/autorizatii.php?l=ro http://comert.chisinau.md/autorizatii_map.php?l=ro	Location: Republic of Moldova Client: Chişinău Municipality Mayoralty Positions held: Front end developer
Registry of authorizations and Urban Certificates http://www.chisinau.md/autorizatii.php?l=ro	Location: Republic of Moldova Client: Chişinău Municipality Mayoralty Positions held: Front end developer
Web site for Constitutional Court of Republic of Moldova http://www.constcourt.md CCDOCS. Registry of The Constitutional Court of Republic of Moldova Acts, Document Flow for Decisions, Notices, Addresses, etc. http://www.constcourt.md/ccdocs.php?l=ro	Location: Republic of Moldova Client: Constitutional Court of Republic of Moldova Positions held: Front end developer

Detailed Tasks Assigned	Work Undertaken that Best Illustrates Capability to Handle the Tasks Assigned
<p>Web site for The Court of Accounts Republic of Moldova http://www.ccrm.md/</p> <p>CCDOCS. Registry of The Court of Accounts Republic of Moldova ACTS, Registry of Decisions, Recommendations, Requirements (http://www.ccrm.md/hotariri.php?l=ro)</p>	<p>Location: Republic of Moldova</p> <p>Client: The Court of Accounts Republic of Moldova</p> <p>Positions held: Front end developer</p>
<p>RLD. REGISTRY OF LAW DOCUMENTS- a public electronic service ensuring transparency of the governance process. The direct purpose of the creation of the Registry is to ensure transparency of Projects Government Decisions, Draft laws, Proposal for Public Policy, Reports, regulatory information, Government strategies and reduce bureaucracy, as well as ensuring free access of business representatives, civil society, and the general public to documents issued by the government public institution and can access at the URL: http://www.particip.gov.md</p>	<p>Location: Republic of Moldova</p> <p>Client: ECORYS</p> <p>Positions held: Front end developer</p>

6. **Languages:**

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Romanian	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Russian	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Good	Good	Good

1.1.2. **Dezvoltator WEB**

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. **Name of Staff:** **Ion Serbenco**
2. **Detailed Tasks Assigned:**
 - o Developing;
 - o Programming.
3. **Key Qualifications:**
 - o Good handling with Software Development Life Cycle;
 - o UML, SQL, MVC, HTML, PHP, Apache, CodeIgniter, Laravel, Bootstrap, JavaScript, Ajax, jQuery, HTML, CSS, mySQL, Microsoft SQL Server, PostgreSQL;
 - o Communicative, fast learner, analytical, team worker.
4. **Education:**

Institution	Academy of Economic Studies of Moldova
Date	September 2015 - July 2017
Degree obtained	Master's Specialty: Information Technologies in Economics; Master degree in computer sciences

5. **Activities performed on projects**

Detailed Tasks Assigned	Work Undertaken that Best Illustrates Capability to Handle the Tasks Assigned
<p>Digital platform in the form of an interactive map that allows the visualization of mining excavation locations in the Republic of Moldova with an instrument for informing, consulting and detecting irregularities detected by citizens in the form of alerts</p>	<p>Positions held: Back end developer</p> <p>Results: https://www.resurseminerale.md/</p>

Detailed Tasks Assigned	Work Undertaken that Best Illustrates Capability to Handle the Tasks Assigned
Congress of Local Authorities of Moldova	http://www.calm.md/ Positions held: Back end developer
The Eastern Partnership Civil Society Forum (EaP CSF) MOLDOVA KMOP GR https://www.kmop.gr/	Positions held: Back end developer Results: https://www.eap-csf.md/
Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Moldova USAID, Financial Services Volunteer Corps	Positions held: Back end developer Results: https://buget.mf.gov.md/ro
State Aid Register of Republic of Moldova http://newsirasm.competition.md	Location: Republic of Moldova Client: Competition Council Positions held: Back end developer
Registry of authorizations and Urban Certificates http://www.chisinau.md/autorizatii.php?l=ro	Location: Republic of Moldova Client: Chişinău Municipality Mayoralty Positions held: Front end developer
Web site for Constitutional Court of Republic of Moldova http://www.constcourt.md	Location: Republic of Moldova Client: Constitutional Court of Republic of Moldova Positions held: Back end developer
Web site for The Court of Accounts Republic of Moldova http://www.ccrm.md/	Location: Republic of Moldova Client: The Court of Accounts Republic of Moldova Positions held: Back end developer
RLD. REGISTRY OF LAW DOCUMENTS- a public electronic service ensuring transparency of the governance process. The direct purpose of the creation of the Registry is to ensure transparency of Projects Government Decisions, Draft laws, Proposal for Public Policy, Reports, regulatory information, Government strategies and reduce bureaucracy, as well as ensuring free access of business representatives, civil society, and the general public to documents issued by the government public institution and can access at the URL: http://www.particip.gov.md	Location: Republic of Moldova Client: ECORYS Positions held: Back end developer

6. Languages:

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Romanian	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Russian	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Good	Good	Good